
City  Secretary

From: 

Sent:  
To: 

Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, December 4, 2025 4:20 PM 

Woodcreek Group

Online Form Submittal: Volunteer  Application

External Sender - From: ("noreply@civicplus.com"
<noreply@civicplus.com>)
This message came from outside  your organization.

Volunteer  Application

First Name 

Last Name 

Email Address 

Phone Number

Address

City 

State

Zip Code

Length of Time as a 

Texas Resident

Length of Time as a 

Woodcreek Resident

Committee(s) of 

Interest

City Hall Areas of

Interest

Russell

Scott

alltexO@gmail.com

6155785575

124 Augusta Lane 

Wimberley

TX

78676

55

5

Planning  and Zoning  Commission

City Clean-up  Projects

Have you previously Yes

served on any City of 

Woodcreek Boards,

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:alltexO@gmail.com


Commissions, 

Committees or Panels?

If "YES", please list P&Z, Parks and City Council. 6mo-1yr

capacity and Term

Do you, or your No

employer. have any

business or other 

dealings with the City of 

Woodcreek which may 

create a conflict of 

interest upon your 

appointment?

If "YES", please  explain.

Describe any 

qualifications, 

credentials or special 

interests that relate to 

your possible 

appointment.

Electronic Signature 

Agreement

Electronic Signature 

Date:

Field not  completed.

Previous experience on P&Z and Parks board. Previous 

experience as council member. Past experience on Lakeway 

Parks and council.

I agree.

Russell Scott

12/4/2025

Email not displaying  correctly?  View  it in your browser.
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